

**EEB6** Vitaliia Kilinkarova

Agenda item: 5. Ecosprinter Editorial Board Candidates

# VITALIIA KILINKAROVA

To

FYEG GENERAL ASSEMBLY 2024 **Dear Young European  
Greens,**

I am very excited to run for The Ecosprinter Editorial Board Member, a FYEG magazine that supports the voices of youth within Europe and beyond to be heard. As a young political person, energy industry worker and researcher, I feel of the importance for us, youth, to have a forum for debate and expression. Debate regarding social, economic, peace and security issues.

The European Elections 2024 have brought new challenges for the Green movement to face, and the Ecosprinter is a perfect tool to empower young people to write and look for policy alternatives to current political/economic system and strengthen our organization. I have background in political studies, experience in writing a Resolution for General Assembly, research and editing within FYEG Beyond Growth Platform. It all flamed me with ideas for developing the magazine and providing a creative space for young greens to speak.

To speak about democracy and inclusivity, when nobody's experience is left behind. To discuss economic policy alternatives that properly address environmental issues and universal human needs. Also, speak about peace, militarization and national security, which hugely affects the lives of youth in Eastern Europe and Middle East (Ukraine and Palestine).

Work in the magazine means editing, creating texts, calling for contributors and good outreach with people and organizations. This is exciting, because the powerful text and outreach are among weapons that beat the far-right propaganda.

So, I feel both motivated and competent to work for the Ecosprinter...and FIGHT FOR JOY!

**Green kisses,**

**Vitaliia**



# Vitaliia Kilinkarova

Ecosprinter Editorial Board Member

Ukraine

[kilinkarova.v@live.unic.ac.cy](mailto:kilinkarova.v@live.unic.ac.cy)

↔ [LinkedIn](#), [Instagram](#)

## Skills

Communication and  
Presentation

Ability to Work in a Team

Creative Thinking

## Languages

English

Ukrainian

German

Russian

## Hobbies

Swimming, learning  
languages.

## Profile

Outreach specialist (by main job) in national energy sector. Ukrainian green-left activist, researcher (FYEG) who fights for a socially just, inclusive and peaceful Europe and Ukraine. Passionate about EU politics, make my research in the field of human rights, energy, conflict resolution and beyond growth policy alternatives. My studies were mainly focused on conflict (war), EU, human rights and EU relations with Eastern European and Middle Eastern states.

## Employment History

### Law Firm Intern, ALVIKA LAW FIRM, Irpin

March 2021 – June 2021

- Researched and analyzed case law, statutes, and regulations prepared legal arguments;
- Assisted barrister in her work with clients suffered from gender discrimination and domestic violence.
- Helped to draft proposals for Irpin ` City Council regarding improving of legal plan of local urban planning based on green principles.

### Outreach Specialist and Policy Researcher, Ukrtransgaz( Naftogaz of Ukraine)

September 2023 – Present

- Communicating with energy market participants on storing energy (gas) in Ukraine;
- Making research on European energy policy;
- Preparing drafts of the storage contracts for energy companies;
- Assisting with policy proposals preparations.

### Beyond Growth Platform Research Co-Coordinator, Federation of Young European Greens (FYEG)

February 2024 – Present

- Together with a team making research regarding post-growth policy implementation;
- Involved in a Resolution-Writing process for FYEG General Assembly 2024;
- As a part of a research group, writing and editing articles in collaboration with Green European Journal.

## Education

### **Bachelor in Law, Taras Shevchenko National University of Kyiv**

September 2017 — June 2021

- Constitutional and Human Rights Law;
- Labour and social welfare law;
- International Law;
- Civil Law;
- Criminal Law;

### **MA International Relations and Eastern Mediterranean Studies , University of Nicosia, Nicosia, Cyprus**

October 2021 — January 2023

Subjects:

- International political economy;
- History and politics of the Eastern Mediterranean region;
- EU, South- and Eastern Europe;
- Case Studies in Conflict Analysis.

### **LLM Master in Law, Taras Shevchenko National university of Kyiv, Kyiv**

September 2021 — May 2023

## Other Political Activities

### **Election Campaigner, Irpin City**

August 2020 — November 2020

Organized meetings with a potential electorate of a Candidate. While making an agitation, raised awareness about flawed urban planning in Irpin City. Was responsible for building networks with CEOs of renewable energy companies. Wrote speeches for a Candidate and interviewed local residents about the enforcement of non-discrimination laws. Was responsible for organizing meetings with stakeholders and officials in education to discuss the quality of educational services in the Irpin region.